
State of Florida 

DATE: February 18,2004 * TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bayb, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Melinda H. Watts, Engineer 111, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Docket No. 020645-TI - Compliance investigation of UKI Communications, Inc. 
for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, and Toll 
Provider Selection. 

Staff received the attached return receipt from the January 14,2004, certified letter it sent 
to the company pursuant to matters concerning Docket No. 020645-TI. Please add to the docket 
file accordingly. 



I 

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

, I Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. ' W Attach this card to the back of the maiipiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

. 1. Article Addressed to: 

j Mr. Joe Vitale 
5 UKI Communications, Inc. 

i 
I I 4. Restricted Delivery? (Ektra fee) 0 Yes 
- 


